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~ According to George Owen this place was called LANDIRKAYTH or

— LLANDIRKAYTH in the Ing.p.m. of William Martin the younger, Lord

of Kemes. George Owen himself spells it LLANYCHAETH and LLANERCAETE

Speed spells it LLANACHAIETH. The O.S. of 1888 named the adjacent

stream the "Aer" but upon what authority has not been ascertained.

— There was a manor of Llanychaeth. The church has no distinguishing
features.




